

August 28, 1961

R. L. Lusk, Jr.
121 West Walnut
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Galf State #1, Unit H, Sec.
17-108-27E, Chaves County,
New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

Please refer to Form C-102 dated November 3, 1960, regarding the above-captioned well. This Proposed Plan of Work states: 25 sack cement plug to be set at bottom; filled with heavy mud to 250 feet; Place a 10 sack plug at 250 feet, erect permanent marker with $\frac{1}{4}$ $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec-Township-Range; fill pits and clean location.

We have inspected this location a number of times and find that the above things have not been completed. There is no dry hole marker, the pits are not filled, and the tie-down stakes are still in the ground. Please get this done at once.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. E. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2

/s/